TRAINER PROFILE

Name	:	Tham Weng Wai
Nationality	:	Malaysian
Academic Qualification	:	Bachelor of Multimedia in Software Engineering and Games Design Multimedia University (2007 – 2009)

BACKGROUND:

Tham has been an Android developer with a Bachelor of Multimedia in Software Engineering and Games Design from Multimedia University since 2010, one and a half year after the mobile operating system has been made publicly available by Google. He also been conducting Android app development training from 2012 and certified by Human Resources Development Fund (HRDF) in 2016.

He founded CodePlay Studio in 2012, a company incorporated in Cyberjaya, Malaysia with its core business focus on Android app development and training. Over the years, he has been engaged as a consultant or worked on projects outsourced by companies from various industries to turn their business processes and ideas into mobile apps solution. Besides that, Tham is passionate in sharing his knowledge which he had conducted trainings to more than hundreds of students and professionals from different background and sectors.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION :

• HRDF Certified Trainer (2016)

SKILLS

- Java programming
- Android development
- Training

WORKING EXPERIENCE:

Company	:	CodePlay Studio / Cyberjaya
Position Title	:	Founder, Android Developer & Trainer
Duration	:	Jun 2012 - Present

Responsibility

• Manage the operation of the company.

2

- Consult or work on projects outsourced by companies from various industries to turn their business processes and ideas into mobile apps solution.
- Design Android training programs in according to the training objectives

Company	:	Pocket App Limited / Kuala Lumpur
Position Title	:	Android Developer
Duration	:	Nov 2011 – May 2012

÷

÷

Responsibility

- Working with development team to produce Android apps. This includes:
 - Developing fully functioning apps according to the requirements, technical/design specifications, mockups, and wireframes.
 - Testing, debugging, and maintaining the apps throughout the product lifecycle

Company	:	INFINDO TECHNOLOGY SDN BHD / KUALA LUMPUR
Position Title	:	Android Developer
Duration	:	Apr 2010 – Nov 2011

Responsibility

- Working with development team to produce Android apps. This includes:
 - Developing fully functioning apps according to the requirements, technical/design specifications, mockups and wireframes.
 - Testing, debugging and maintaining the apps throughout the product lifecycle.